

From: Don Carlson

To: Jose Trevino

Date: March 26, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0238-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

FCC File No. 0238-EX-ST-2012

Ref. No. 16477

Joe:

This is to confirm our conversation today in which you advised that the FAA coordination request for the above-referenced application was in error.

Based on our conversation, the company understands that it is not required to coordinate with FAA at this time.

Please let me know if this understanding is incorrect.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for DRS C3 & Aviation Company